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Dear Patr:l.ck.

. On Se tember 13, 1990, the ab0ve—capt10ned corporatlon
t[anonymously requested whether a filing would be -
‘or the formation of partnership through which
*rould have the rlght to choose a majorlty of the Board
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-hecessary
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Board of D:.,rectors of the other subsﬁh.ary wholly-owned by the
partnership (the . ‘A copy of that @
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i contemp.l.atea tna{ The parrnersnip would dissolve. Under the 'fl/lt A

§ : partnersliup agreementmm with the: & #

v Formg, upon dissolution,/{ would recéive the shares of ¢
would recelve the shazes iof 4 0€ 7&9((»
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The part:.es are now contemplat1ng dlssolv:.ng the co
pari:nersln._r_)I shortly after Hts formation. Disgolution would .not
: effect:.vély change the con'trol of either theb or the'
j Subsidlar:.es. Because neither the contrcl of the .
ﬁ Subsz.dla ids nor the ant:.t'rust analysis used with respect to
' the Forms will change as al- resalt of d:.ssolutlon, we do not
i believe an add1t10na1 f111ng| is necessary upon dlssolutlon.
' I
. During gour telephone cpnwersatlon on February 25, 1991, you
it indicat ‘hat an addit'onélﬁiﬁ::m]ﬁma%w 100N |
I- adopted by Jeff Dahnke in the attached letter. If I do not-
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i ,V_?ry truly yours,
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